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' Nelnet Education Loan Funding, Inc.
121 South 13th Street, Suite 201

Lincoln, Nebraska 68508
402.458.2303

May 29, 2003

Angela Roca-Baker

United States Department of Education
Federal Student Aid

Union Center Plaza

830 First Street, NE

Room 52E4

Washington, DC 20202

Re:  LaRS Billing Statement Confirmation
Dear Ms. Roca-Baker:

This letter is being written to confirm the proper way to submit Lender’s Request for Payment of
Interest and Special Allowance (LaRS) for the second quarter of 2003 by Nelnet Education Loan
Funding, Inc. (NELF). Some background information may be helpful in your consideration of
this issue. NELF is the successor in interest to a qualified scholarship funding corporation which
converted to for-profit status in 1998 under § 150(d) of the tax Code. NELF is the issuer of tax
exempt obligations pursuant to an Indenture of Trust dated November 15, 1985 (the 1985
Indenture) with Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association as trustee. NELF makes,
purchases and finances student loans as part of its ordinary activities as a secondary market of
student loans in the state of Nebraska. The trustee holds title to NELF’s student loans and NELF
holds 100% beneficial owner interest in its loans.

NELF is purchasing portfolios of FFEL loans with funds obtained from proceeds of the tax
exempt 1985 Indenture in a series of acquisitions. Some of the portfolios will be purchased from
third party non-affiliated sellers, and some will be purchased from affiliated sellers. Some of the
portfolios will be transferred into the 1985 Indenture from the seller and some will be financed

by a different NELF financing prior to being placed into the 1985 Indenture. As part of NELF’s
overall cash flow management plan, the purchased loans will be held within the 1985 Indenture
and financed by the tax exempt obligations issued by NELF under that financing for a period of
time depending upon cash management needs and other internal concems, but in any event for at

Teast one day or longer. Thereafter, loans will b€ refinanced and placed into financings whichare

taxable on a longer term basis; however, NELF will remain the 100% beneficial owner of the
student loans that were previously funded in the tax exempt 1985 indenture. A flow chart is
being sent with this letter to help illustrate.

We have reviewed applicable law, discussed with officials at the Department of Education the
manner in which billing for special allowance should be handled in such circumstances and
considered industry practices. During the time that the loans are held in the 1985 Indenture,



under 20 U.S.C. § 1087-1(b)(2)(B) and 34 C.F.R. § 682.302(c)(3), we intend to bill for special
allowance at the quarterly rate of one-half the average of the bond equivalent rates of 91-day
Treasury bill plus 3.5%, divided by 4, subject to a minimum of 9.5% minus the applicable
interest rate on a loan, divided by 4. Since the loans thereafter will be refinanced under a taxable
financing, NELF will maintain its 100% beneficial ownership interest in the loans previously
purchased with proceeds of the 1985 Indenture, and the 1985 Indenture will not be retired or
defeased, we intend to continue to bill for special allowance at such same quarterly rate (one-half
of 91-day Treasury bill plus 3.5%, divided by 4, subject to the minimum of 9.5% minus the
applicable rate on the loan, divided by 4) following such long term refinancing. We have based
this upon 34 C.F.R. § 682.302(e)(2) as well as Dear Colleague Letter 96-L-186, 96-G-287 (Q&A
No. 30), and our previous discussions with the Department on this matter. We intend to submit
billings for special allowance at this same rate until such refinanced loans are either no longer
beneficially owned by NELF (and are transferred to an unrelated or an affiliated purchaser), or
until the 1985 Indenture is retired or defeased.

We would appreciate if you would consider our intended billing procedure summarized above
and verify that it conforms to existing applicable laws and regulatory guidance at your earliest
convenience, since we will be calculating the special allowance billings in the upcoming second
quarter LaRS within the next few weeks. Please indicate your confirmation that our intended
billing procedure is compliant with the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended, and
regulations promulgated thereunder, by signing below. We intend to proceed under the analysis
described above and assume its correctness, unless we are otherwise directed by you. Thank you
for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

Terry J. Heimes
President of Nelnet Education Loan Funding, Inc.

I concur with the above, Date

cc: Terri Shaw
Kristie Hansen

Frank Ramos
Sally Stroup
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Mr. Paul Tone JUN 3 0 2004
Government and Industry Relations

Nelnet
3015 South Parker Road, Suite 400
Aurora, CO 80014

Dear Mr. Tone,

This letter is in response to Nelnet's May 29, 2003 correspondence with regard to
confirmation of the proper way for a lender to submit the Lender's Request for Payment of
Interest and Special Allowance (LaRS) as it relates to portfolios funded from the proceeds of
the tax- exempt 1985 Indenture.

34 C.F.R. Section 682.302(e) provides guidance with regard to special allowance payments
for loans financed by proceeds of tax-exempt obligations. Additionally, the formulas for the
calculations are provided in 34 C.F.R. Section 682.302(c). You can also refer to Dear
Colleague Letter 96—L~186 for additional information.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concemns.

Sincerely,

Victorid?. Bateman, CPA, CGFM
Chief Financial Officer and
Acting General Manager, Financial Partner Services, FSA

830 First Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20202
1-800-4-FED-AID
www.studentaid. ed. gov



